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From: Stephen Abell 
Sent: 21 April 2010 10:28 
T o :PCC
Subject: Update on the Code Committee meeting.doc 

Dear Commissioners

I attach an update on last week’s Code Committee meeting (attended by the Chairman and the 
Director of the PCC), which Peta will be discussing under AOB today. We have not previously given 
updates on Code Committee meetings, but feel this is a good idea. Clarity of the relationship 
between the PCC and the Code Committee is something we are working on (as will the Governance 
Review).

I apologise for the short notice. Next time, we will circulate the update with the papers for the 
meeting.

Do let me know if you would like to discuss.

Very best 

Stig
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U p date on  th e C od e C om m ittee m eetin g

The Chairman w ould like to update C om m issioners on the m eeting o f  the Editors’ 
C ode C om m ittee w hich she attended w ith the Director last w eek. This w ilt be 
discussed  at the m eeting under AO B.

In future, this inform ation w ill be circulated in  advance o f  C om m ission m eetings.

the Com m ittee expressed its support for the Governance R eview , w hich  w ill be 
look in g to increase the clarity o f  the relationship betw een the PCC and the Code 
C om m ittee. A s a result, the Chairman and Director w ill be able to  lia ise  betw een  
the tw o bodies w ith  greater transparency;

the C ode Com m ittee has agreed in  principle to changing the C ode so that 
prom inence o f  corrections w ill have to  be agreed by the PCC in advance. This is  
yet to be consulted on, and so w e w ill report further on that dow n the line. The 
principle w ill be that the o ffice  w ill be actively engaged (on  the com plainant’s 
behalf) in  agreeing w here the correction appears. This happens already in  
practice, but it w ould be a good answer to our critics to have it codified;

it is  possib le that the C ode m ight also change so that the prom inence o f  
adjudications w ould also have to b e agreed by the PCC. W e w ould  like to 
discuss w ith C om m issioners as to whether they w ould be prepared -  in  principle 
-  to allow  the Director to have devolved  authority in  th is area to agree the 
location  o f  adjudications? T his happens in  practice now . I f so, th is w ill be 
fiirther considered b y  the Com m ittee;

tile C ode Com m ittee is opposed to having lay  m embers;

the C odebook w ill be am ended to include fiarther inform ation on the need for 
accuracy o f  headlines, and w ill co lla te PCC thinking on photographs;

the C ode Com m ittee is  exam ining the issu e o f  prior notification  in  ligh t o f  the 
ongoing M osley case in  Europe. T his w ill not eom e to trial until next year, and 
the industry w ishes to exam ine w hether the Code should change in  advance. The 
C odebook is  also lik ely  to be updated on th is point.

the C ode Com m ittee w ill lia ise  w ith  the PCC on the issu e o f  online m oderation o f  
reader com m ents. This is  a subject that is  lik ely  to be considered by the O nline 
W orking Group ( if  agreed);

the Code Com m ittee is  exam ining publishing m inutes o f  its  m eetings and openly  
advertising the annual C ode review . The Code Com m ittee appreciates that 
greater transparency w ill benefit the system , so that the public can see the 
separation betw een the tw o bodies.
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(V)

4 7 6 4 , 4765 . A ll papers had been circulated since the previous 
C om m ission  m eeting.

Charter C om m issioner: Form al approval o fP C C  Paper N o . 4760  
(circulated) (subject to any com m ents raised w ith h is office).

5. W orking group on  O nline Issues

F o llow in g  d iscu ssion  o f  a paper that had been  prepared by the D irector, 
C om m issioners endorsed the idea o f  establish ing a w orking group to consider 
relevant on lin e issu es on an ongoing b asis, so that the Com rm ssion as a w hole  
w ould  be better p laced to shape its th inking in  th is area.

D iscu ssion  w ith  G uv B lack. Chairm an o f  P ressb of

The Chairm an w elcom ed  G uy B lack , Chairm an o f  the Press Standards Board o f  
Finance (P ressbof), to the m eeting. H e updated C om m issioners on the role o f  
P ressb of and answ ered a num ber o f  questions concerning funding and- the 
industry’s relationship w ith  the PCC.

Chairm an and D irector’s m eetings

C om m issioners received  an update on  appointm ents undertaken by the 
Chairm an and D irector.

8. A ny other business

The C om m ission  received  an update on issu es d iscussed  at a recent m eeting o f  
the E ditors’ C ode o f  Practice C om m ittee.

The Chairm an inform ed C om m issioners that the D ig ita l E conom y B ill had 
been passed  but that som e poten tially  w orrying sections had been  am ended or 
dropped.

M em bers o f  th e B u sin ess Sub-C om m ittee confirm ed that they had exam ined  
the fin an cia l figures for 2009 . T he C om m ission w ould  receive the audited  
accounts at a later m eeting.
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